Jen Amner

From: Jen Amner

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 9:50 AM

To: I

Subject: Official Information Request - Response - Council owned swimming pools

=

Please see below the response to your official information request.

1. All Council owned pools within your area —
Thames Centennial Pool

2. Whether the management of their operations are insourced or outsourced, and if so who by — Council
owned and operated
Thames Centennial Pool is Council owned and operated

3. Whether or not the pools have PoolSafe accreditation.
Yes, it is PoolSafe accredited

Nga mihi | Regards

Jen Amner
Legal Coordinator

Thames-Coromandel District Council

Private Bag 1001, 515 Mackay Street, Thames
p: 07 868 0273

e: jennifer.amner@tcdc.govt.nz

w: www.tcdc.govt.nz
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irable ph‘mé to live, work and visit.

The contents of this e-mail may be CONFIDENTIAL OR LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, and is intended only for the persons named above. If this e-mail is not
addressed to you, you must not use, read, distribute or copy this document. If you have received this document by mistake, please call us and destroy the
original. Thank you.

Please consider the planet before printing out this email. Thank you.



